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RE: H, J. Cox, C. F. Kruse lo, 1, Si St lE
section 11, T.19 N, F.21 E, Yora County

Dear Vr., Cox:

We have received just this morning your (=102 ard G-103 regarding
pluzzing of the cantioned well, tozether with your C=101 (liotice of
Intention to Drill) for vour vregent well, If ot all possible, ray I
suzgest that in the future you nnil your reports to the Comrnission.

The pluzzinz of the well is not ouite cloar, but as I intervret
it you reacred a total depth of 656 fect in the old hole, drove a l/-foot
wooden plur at this derth with 40 sacks of cencnt on top of wluz then
purrned full of rmud from this depth to within .0 feet of the surface vhere
you drove a 2={oot wooden pluj with 40 sacks on top of this pluz. If
this is not the exaet procedure used, we would appreciate your correcting
it.

I an planniny a long overdue insnection trip of this area, end I
shall no doubt sce you in the near future.

Very truly yours,

bpu _ Secretary snd Director



